

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

Country	Competent Authority	National contact point for the reporting of suspicious transactions, disappearances and thefts
<b>AUSTRIA</b>	Bundesministerium für Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Energie, Mobilität, Innovation und Technologie (EN: Federal Ministry for Climate Action, Environment, Energy, Mobility, Innovation and Technology) <a href="https://www.bmk.gv.at/themen/klima_umwelt/chemiepolitik/recht/eu_vo/ausgangsstoffe-explosiv.html">https://www.bmk.gv.at/themen/klima_umwelt/chemiepolitik/recht/eu_vo/ausgangsstoffe-explosiv.html</a>	Bundeskriminalamt - Meldestelle Drogenausgangsstoffe (EN: Federal Criminal Intelligence Service – National Contact Point for drug precursors) E-mail: <a href="mailto:Precursor@bmi.gv.at">Precursor@bmi.gv.at</a> Tel.: +43 1 24836 985372
<b>BELGIUM</b>	SPF Economie, P.M.E., Classes moyennes et Energie FOD Economie, K.M.O., Middenstand en Energie FÖD Wirtschaft, K.M.B., Mittelstand und Energie (EN: FPS Economy, SMEs, Self-Employed and Energy) <a href="http://economie.fgov.be/">http://economie.fgov.be/</a>	Federale politie - Police fédérale - Föderale Polizei (EN: Federal Police) E-mail: <a href="mailto:explosiveprecursor@police.belgium.eu">explosiveprecursor@police.belgium.eu</a> Tel.: 00 32 26 42 63 20 (24h) Tel. Duty Officer: 00 32 475 29 28 88 (24h)
<b>BULGARIA</b>	Министерство на здравеопазването (EN: Ministry of Health) <a href="http://www.mh.government.bg/">http://www.mh.government.bg/</a>	Министерство на вътрешните работи (EN: Ministry of Internal Affairs) E-mail: <a href="mailto:gdbop@mvr.bg">gdbop@mvr.bg</a> тел. (+359) 2 9828 336 тел. (+359) 2 9828 106
<b>CROATIA</b>	Ministarstvo unutarnjih poslova (EN: Ministry of the Interior) <a href="https://www.mup.hr/">https://www.mup.hr/</a>  Ministarstvo dravlja (EN: Ministry of Health) <a href="https://zdravlje.gov.hr/">https://zdravlje.gov.hr/</a>  Ministarstvo poljoprivrede (EN: Ministry of Agriculture) <a href="https://www.mps.hr/">https://www.mps.hr/</a>  Državni inspektorat (EN: State Inspectorate) <a href="https://dirh.gov.hr/">https://dirh.gov.hr/</a>	Ministarstvo unutarnjih poslova, Ravnateljstvo policije (EN: Ministry of the Interior, Police Directorate) E-mail: <a href="mailto:prekursori@mup.hr">prekursori@mup.hr</a> Tel.: +38513788776

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

Country	Competent Authority	National contact point for the reporting of suspicious transactions, disappearances and thefts
<b>CYPRUS</b>	Υπουργείο Ενέργειας, Εμπορίου και Βιομηχανίας (EN: Ministry for Energy, Commerce and Industry) <a href="http://www.meci.gov.cy/">http://www.meci.gov.cy/</a>	Αρχηγείο Αστυνομίας (EN: Police Headquarters) E-mail: <a href="mailto:deptc.cto@police.gov.cy">deptc.cto@police.gov.cy</a> Tel. 1: +357 22808262 (during office hours) Tel. 2: +357 97617473 (available 24/7)
<b>CZECH REPUBLIC</b>	Český báňský úřad (EN: State Mining Authority) <a href="http://www.cbusts.cz/">http://www.cbusts.cz/</a>	Policie České republiky – Národní centrála proti organizovanému zločinu (EN: Police Czech Republic – National Center against Organized Crime) E-mail: <a href="mailto:ncoz.t4@pcr.cz">ncoz.t4@pcr.cz</a> , <a href="mailto:ncoz.nkbt.info@pcr.cz">ncoz.nkbt.info@pcr.cz</a> Tel.: +420 974 842 333  Český báňský úřad (EN: Czech Mining Authority) E-mail: <a href="mailto:rekurzory@cbusts.cz">rekurzory@cbusts.cz</a> Tel.: +420 721 329 137
<b>DENMARK</b>	Justitsministeriet (EN: Ministry of Justice) <a href="http://www.justitsministeriet.dk/">http://www.justitsministeriet.dk/</a>	National Situation and Operations Centre E-mail: <a href="mailto:pol-nsioc@politi.dk">pol-nsioc@politi.dk</a> Tel.: +4545153400
<b>ESTONIA</b>	Tarbijakaitseamet (EN: Estonian Consumer Protection Board) <a href="http://tarbijakaitseamet.ee/">http://tarbijakaitseamet.ee/</a>  Majandus-ja Kommunikatsiooniministeerium (EN: Ministry of Economic Affairs and Communications) <a href="https://www.mkm.ee/">https://www.mkm.ee/</a>	Politsei- ja Piirivalveamet (EN: Police and Border Guard Board) E-mail: <a href="mailto:spoc@politsei.ee">spoc@politsei.ee</a> Tel.: +372 612 3810 and 112

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

Country	Competent Authority	National contact point for the reporting of suspicious transactions, disappearances and thefts
<b>FINLAND</b>	Poliisihallitus (EN: National Police Board) <a href="http://www.poliisi.fi/">http://www.poliisi.fi/</a>  Tulli (EN: Customs) <a href="http://www.tulli.fi/">http://www.tulli.fi/</a>	Keskusrikospoliisi (EN: National Bureau of Investigation) E-mail: <a href="mailto:lahtoaine.krp@poliisi.fi">lahtoaine.krp@poliisi.fi</a> Tel.: +358 504 177 229
<b>FRANCE</b>	Ministère de l'Intérieur - Service Central des Armes (EN: Ministry of Interior – Central Weapons Service) <a href="https://www.interieur.gouv.fr/Le-ministere/Secretariat-general/Service-central-des-armes">https://www.interieur.gouv.fr/Le-ministere/Secretariat-general/Service-central-des-armes</a>	Pôle judiciaire de la Gendarmerie nationale (EN: Judiciary pole of the gendarmerie nationale) Plateau d'investigation Armes à feu et explosifs (PIXAF) E- mail: <a href="mailto:pixaf@gendarmerie.interieur.gouv.fr">pixaf@gendarmerie.interieur.gouv.fr</a> Tel.: +33 1 78 47 34 29
<b>GERMANY</b>	Bundesministerium des Innern, für Bau und Heimat (EN: Federal Ministry of the Interior, Building and Community) <a href="http://www.bmi.bund.de/">http://www.bmi.bund.de/</a>	Landeskriminalamt (EN: State Criminal Police Offices of the Länder)  - Baden-Württemberg, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.bwl.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.bwl.de</a> , 0711/5401-3333 - Bayern, <a href="mailto:blka.sg624.sprengstoffmonitoring@polizei.bayern.de">blka.sg624.sprengstoffmonitoring@polizei.bayern.de</a> , 089/1212-0 - Berlin, <a href="mailto:lkakostst5dauerdienst@polizei.berlin.de">lkakostst5dauerdienst@polizei.berlin.de</a> , 030-4664-909909 - Brandenburg, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.brandenburg.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.brandenburg.de</a> , 03334/388-3311 - Bremen, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.bremen.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.bremen.de</a> , 0421 362 3888 - Hamburg, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.hamburg.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.hamburg.de</a> , 040/4286-77510 - Hessen, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz.hlka@polizei.hessen.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz.hlka@polizei.hessen.de</a> (office hours), <a href="mailto:ful.hlka@polizei.hessen.de">ful.hlka@polizei.hessen.de</a> (outside of office hours), 0611 / 83 - 8486 - Mecklenburg-Vorpommern, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@lka-mv.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@lka-mv.de</a> , 03866/64-8603 - Niedersachsen, <a href="mailto:Monitoring-Ausgangsstoffgesetz@lka.polizei.niedersachsen.de">Monitoring-Ausgangsstoffgesetz@lka.polizei.niedersachsen.de</a> , 0511/26262-2112 - Nordrhein-Westfalen, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.nrw.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.nrw.de</a> , 0211-939-0 - Rheinland-Pfalz, <a href="mailto:lka.monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.rlp.de">lka.monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.rlp.de</a> , 06131-65-2350 - Saarland, <a href="mailto:lpp-monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.slpol.de">lpp-monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.slpol.de</a> , 0681-962-2363

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Sachsen, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz.lka@polizei.sachsen.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz.lka@polizei.sachsen.de</a>, 0351/855-100</li> <li>- Sachsen-Anhalt, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.sachsen-anhalt.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.sachsen-anhalt.de</a>, 0391/250-0</li> <li>- Schleswig-Holstein, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.landsh.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.landsh.de</a>, 0431/16043002</li> <li>- Thüringen, <a href="mailto:monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.thueringen.de">monitoring-ausgangsstoffgesetz@polizei.thueringen.de</a>, 0361 57 4311224</li> </ul>
Country	Competent Authority	National contact point for the reporting of suspicious transactions, disappearances and thefts
<b>GREECE</b>	Υπουργείο Οικονομίας, Ανάπτυξης και Τουρισμού; Γενική Γραμματεία Βιομηχανίας; Διεύθυνση Τεχνικής Βιομηχανικής Νομοθεσίας (EN: Hellenic Ministry of Economy, Development & Tourism, General Secretariat for Industry, Directorate of Technical Industrial Legislation) <a href="http://ggb.gr/">http://ggb.gr/</a>	Ελληνική Αστυνομία (EN: Hellenic Police) E-mail: <a href="mailto:ka_opla@police.gr">ka_opla@police.gr</a> Tel.: +302106914916

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

<b>HUNGARY</b>	Budapest Főváros Kormányhivatala Kereskedelmi, Haditechnikai, Exportellenőrzési és Nemesfémhitelesítési Főosztály (EN: Government Office of the Capital City Budapest - Department of Trade, Defence Industry, Export Control and Precious Metal Assay) <a href="https://mkeh.gov.hu/kereskedelmi/robbanoanyag_prekurzorok">https://mkeh.gov.hu/kereskedelmi/robbanoanyag_prekurzorok</a> E-mail: <a href="mailto:keo@bfkh.gov.hu">keo@bfkh.gov.hu</a>	Országos Rendőr-főkapitányság (EN: National Police Headquarters) E-mail: <a href="mailto:orfktitkarsag@orfk.police.hu">orfktitkarsag@orfk.police.hu</a> Tel.: 061/443-5500 Tel.: 107 Tel.: 112
<b>IRELAND</b>	An Garda Síochána (EN: National Police Service) <a href="http://www.garda.ie/">http://www.garda.ie/</a>  Department of Justice and Equality <a href="http://www.justice.ie/">http://www.justice.ie/</a>	An Garda Síochána (EN: National Police Service) E-mail: <a href="mailto:Liaisonandprotection_DV@garda.ie">Liaisonandprotection_DV@garda.ie</a> Tel.: +353 1 6661782 (office hours); or Garda 24hr Confidential Line: 1800 666 111; or 999 or 112 (in the event of a serious or imminent threat)
<b>ITALY</b>	Ministero dell'Interno (EN: Ministry of Interior) <a href="http://www.interno.gov.it/">http://www.interno.gov.it/</a>	Ministero dell'Interno (EN: Ministry of Interior) E-mail: <a href="mailto:precursori@dcpc.interno.it">precursori@dcpc.interno.it</a> Tel.: +390646542182
<b>LATVIA</b>	Iekšlietu ministrija – Valsts drošības dienests (EN: Ministry of Interior – Latvian State Security Service) <a href="http://www.iem.gov.lv">http://www.iem.gov.lv</a> <a href="https://vdd.gov.lv">https://vdd.gov.lv</a>	Valsts drošības dienests (EN: Latvian State Security Service) E-mail: <a href="mailto:kontaktpunkts@vdd.gov.lv">kontaktpunkts@vdd.gov.lv</a> Tel.: (+371) 67208964

<b>Country</b>	<b>Competent Authority</b>	<b>National contact point</b> for the reporting of suspicious transactions, disappearances and thefts
<b>LITHUANIA</b>	Policijos Departamentas, Prie vidaus reikalų ministerijos (EN: Police Department under the Ministry of the Interior) <a href="https://policija.lrv.lt/en/">https://policija.lrv.lt/en/</a>	Policijos Departamentas, Prie vidaus reikalų ministerijos (EN: Police Department under the Ministry of the Interior) E-mail: <a href="mailto:trv@policija.lt">trv@policija.lt</a> Tel.: +370 271 9900

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

<b>LUXEMBOURG</b>	Ministère d'Etat - Haut-Commissariat à la Protection Nationale (EN: Ministry of State – High Commission for National Protection) <a href="http://www.hcpn.public.lu/">http://www.hcpn.public.lu/</a>	Police grand-ducale Direction relations internationales E-mail: <a href="mailto:dri@police.etat.lu">dri@police.etat.lu</a> Tel.: (+352) 244 24 22 51
<b>MALTA</b>	Competition and Consumer Affairs Authority <a href="http://mccaa.org.mt/">http://mccaa.org.mt/</a>	The Malta Police Force E-mail: <a href="mailto:pulizija@gov.mt">pulizija@gov.mt</a> Tel.: (+356) 2122 4001-9
<b>NETHERLANDS</b>	Ministerie van Veiligheid en Justitie - Nationaal Coördinator Terrorismebestrijding en Veiligheid (EN: Ministry of Security and Justice - National Coordinator for Security and Counterterrorism) <a href="http://www.nctv.nl/precursoren-voor-explosieven">http://www.nctv.nl/precursoren-voor-explosieven</a>	Belastingdienst / Nationale politie (EN: Tax Department / national police) E-mail: <a href="mailto:precursoren@belastingdienst.nl">precursoren@belastingdienst.nl</a> (08-17 hrs) Tel.: 0031 88 154 00 00 (24/7)

<b>Country</b>	<b>Competent Authority</b>	<b>National contact point</b> for the reporting of suspicious transactions, disappearances and thefts
<b>POLAND</b>	Ministerstwo Rozwoju (EN: Ministry of Economic Development) <a href="http://www.mr.gov.pl/">http://www.mr.gov.pl/</a>	Komenda Główna Policji (EN: General Police Headquarters) ul. Puławska 148/150, 02-624 Warszawa E-mail: <a href="mailto:prekursory@policja.gov.pl">prekursory@policja.gov.pl</a> Tel.: +48 226 012 012 tel. +48 226 0 11 640

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

<b>PORTUGAL</b>	<p>Ministério da Administração Interna - Polícia de Segurança Pública (EN: Ministry of Internal Administration - Public Security Police) <a href="http://www.psp.pt/">http://www.psp.pt/</a></p>	<p>National Contact Point – Portugal</p> <p>Polícia de Segurança Pública – Public Security Police Departamento de Armas e Explosivos - Weapons and Explosives Department Divisão de Investigação e Fiscalização - Criminal Investigation and Inspection Division</p> <p>e-mail: <a href="mailto:arquivo.dae@psp.pt">arquivo.dae@psp.pt</a> Mobile: +351 962 000 482 Phone: +351 218 111 000 (ext. 15133)</p>
<b>ROMANIA</b>	<p>Inspectoratul General al Poliției Române – Ministerul Afacerilor Interne (EN: General Inspectorate of the Romanian Police - Ministry of Internal Affairs) <a href="https://www.politiaromana.ro">https://www.politiaromana.ro</a></p>	<p>Poliția Română (EN: Firearms, Explosives and Dangerous Substances Directorate within the Romanian Police) E-mail: <a href="mailto:precursori.explozivi@politiaromana.ro">precursori.explozivi@politiaromana.ro</a> Tel.: +4021.312.78.20</p>
<b>SLOVAKIA</b>	<p>Ministerstvo hospodárstva (EN: Ministry of Economy) <a href="http://www.mhsr.sk/">http://www.mhsr.sk/</a></p> <p>Ministerstvo vnútra (EN: Ministry of the Interior) <a href="http://www.minv.sk/">http://www.minv.sk/</a></p> <p>Slovenská obchodná inšpekcia (EN: Slovak Trade Inspection) <a href="http://www.soi.sk/">http://www.soi.sk/</a></p> <p>Finančná správa (EN: Financial Administration) <a href="https://www.financnasprava.sk/">https://www.financnasprava.sk/</a></p>	<p>Ministerstvo vnútra (EN: Ministry of the Interior) E-mail: <a href="mailto:prekurzoryvybusnin@minv.sk">prekurzoryvybusnin@minv.sk</a> Tel.: 00421 - 2/9610 56201</p>

Country	Competent Authority	National contact point for the reporting of suspicious transactions, disappearances and thefts
---------	---------------------	--

Implementation of Regulation (EU) 2019/1148 on the marketing and use of explosives precursors

**List of Competent Authorities and National Contact Points**

<b>SLOVENIA</b>	Ministrstvo za zdravje - Urad Republike Slovenije za kemikalije (EN: Ministry of Health - Chemicals Office of the Republic of Slovenia) <a href="https://www.gov.si/drzavni-organi/organi-v-sestavi/urad-za-kemikalije/">https://www.gov.si/drzavni-organi/organi-v-sestavi/urad-za-kemikalije/</a>	Ministrstvo za notranje zadeve - POLICIJA (EN: Ministry of the Interior – International Police Cooperation Division) E-mail: <a href="mailto:interpol.ljubljana@policija.si">interpol.ljubljana@policija.si</a> Tel.: +386 1 428 4780 Tel.: +386 41 713 680 Tel.: +386 41 713 699 Fax.: +386 1 428 4790
<b>SPAIN</b>	Ministerio del Interior (EN: Ministry of the Interior) <a href="http://www.interior.gob.es/">http://www.interior.gob.es/</a>	Ministerio del Interior Centro de Inteligencia contra el Terrorismo y el Crimen Organizado (CITCO) (EN: Ministry of the Interior – Intelligence Centre for countering terrorism and organised crime) E-mail: <a href="mailto:citco@interior.es">citco@interior.es</a> E-mail: <a href="mailto:precursores@interior.es">precursores@interior.es</a> Tel.: +34 91 537 27 66 (24/7)
<b>SWEDEN</b>	Justitiedepartementet (EN: Ministry of Justice) <a href="https://www.government.se/">https://www.government.se/</a>  Myndigheten för samhällsskydd och beredskap (MSB) (EN: Swedish Civil Contingencies Agency) <a href="https://www.msb.se/">https://www.msb.se/</a>	Polismyndigheten (EN: Swedish Police Authority) E-mail: <a href="mailto:prekursor@polisen.se">prekursor@polisen.se</a> Tel.: 114 14 (+46 77 114 14 00 from abroad)
<b>SWITZERLAND</b>	<i>(not officially designated)</i> Federal Office of Police - fedpol Central office for explosives and pyrotechnics <a href="https://www.fedpol.admin.ch/">https://www.fedpol.admin.ch/</a>	Federal Office of Police - fedpol National Contact Point for Explosives Precursors E-mail: <a href="mailto:chemicals@fedpol.admin.ch">chemicals@fedpol.admin.ch</a> Tel.: +41 58 460 52 10